From: Borgh. Bill:

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Phillips. Hollis

Cc: Wager, Janet J; Ralston, Ed C.: (P66)

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000066, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Stree, Emeryville, CA
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:34:56 AM

April 1, 2012 ConocoPhillips divided the company’s assets into two separate legal entities. All
these retail marketing assets and associated liabilities are currently owned by The Phillips 66
Company. Ed Ralston currently manages these assets. | have copies Mr. Ralston on this
correspondence.

Since these environmental cases potentially have financial matters that involve another company’s
private matters, | respectfully request to be removed from all future correspondence.

Thank you

Bill Borgh

ConocoPhillips

Program Manager

Risk Management & Remediation
(918) 661-6201 office

(209) 601-6771 cellular

315 Johnston Avenue
Office: POB 13-1380-C
Bartlesville, OK 74004

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:40 AM

To: Phillips, Hollis

Cc: Wager, Janet J; Borgh, Bill:

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000066, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Stree, Emeryville, CA

Hi Hollis:

| have completed my case review for the subject site and have quite a few questions and
comments to go over regarding the following documents:

e EAB Implementation, dated October 9, 2012

e Second Quarter 2012 Monitoring Report, dated July 31, 2012

o  Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Plan, dated October 14, 2011
e Soil and Water Investigation Report, dated February 11, 2011

| originally intended to schedule a teleconference to discuss my comments. However, after
completing my review yesterday think it would be best to have a meeting. | am available on
Thursday and Friday this week. If that works for you please propose a time and | will reserve a
room. | will forward my draft comments to you prior to our meeting so you can look them over,
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however, unfortunately | left them on my computer at home and so will have to do so tomorrow.
Thanks,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO066 BP11126 - Emeryville

Dilan:

| am going on vacation next Thursday and would love to get the 30 day notification out for this site
so we can move forward with remediation. Can you give me some dates/times you could be
available for a call to discuss? Or email me your questions if that’s easier and | can reply. Let me
know what works.

Thanks
Hollis

Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Principal Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104

T415.432.6903 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745
www.arcadis-us.com

Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The
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unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS
U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of
services where otherwise restricted by law.



From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: "Ralston. Ed C.: (P66)"

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0O000066, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Stree, Emeryville, CA
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 12:26:00 PM

Hi Ed:

| will be sure to make note of this in the case files.
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

http: //mww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Ralston, Ed C.: (P66) [mailto:Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:19 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000066, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Stree, Emeryville, CA

Dilan -

Bill Borgh is no longer with us. You should copy me on any correspondence. Thanks. Ed

Ed Ralston - Program Manager
Remediation Management

Phillips 66

76 Broadway

Sacramento, CA 95818

916-558-7633
916-257-3141 cell
THINK SAFETY, ACT SAFELY!

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: ed.c.ralston@p66.com

From: Borgh, Bill: [mailto:Bill.Borgh@conocophillips.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:17 AM
To: Ralston, Ed C.: (P66)
Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000066, BP #11126, 1700 Powell Stree, Emeryville, CA

You may want to advise them again that | am not involved in this case.

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

e  Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Plan, dated October 14, 2011
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
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